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Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Robert Reineke
Subject: RE: Wisconsin Industries Pension Plan & Trust (02-41-263675) - Soil Data for East Block

Also please remember that, per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 716.14(2, sampling results must be reported to the DNR within 
10-days of receiving the data. 
 

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:29 AM 
To: Robert Reineke <rreineke@ksinghengineering.com> 
Subject: Wisconsin Industries Pension Plan & Trust (02-41-263675) - Soil Data for East Block 
 
Hi Robert, 
 
This is a reminder to you to please send in the soil data for the east block at your earliest convenience today—the 
sooner the better. Given the timeline that you client requires for this project, receiving this data as soon as possible is 
essential to an expedited DNR review of the RAP that was submitted 03/17/21 with a fee. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jane  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Jane Pfeiffer 
Phone: (414) 435-8021 
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov 
 
 
 


